PUBLIC NOTICE

Meeting: Library Board of Trustees
Tuesday, September 14 at 6:00 PM
Butler Public Library, 12808 W. Hampton Avenue

THIS MEETING IS SCHEDULED TO TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND VIRTUALLY.
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/82610334385?pwd=K1NGKzUyZ0ViNFBRalExSFJnaml1QT09

Meeting ID: 826 1033 4385 Passcode: qBN2rvpe Dial In: +1 312 626 6799 US

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Library Board will meet on the 14® day of September, 2021 at 6:00 PM, at
which time and place the following items of business will be considered and possibly acted upon:

Roll call

2. Persons Desiring to be Heard (3-minute limit per person)
Communications — please refer to the Directors Report for additional items
3.1.  Budget Update - 2022
3.2.  Current Financial Report
3.3. Community Input Gathering 2022
3.4. Trustee Appreciation Event October 6th

4.  Trustee Education
4.1.  Circulation and Use Report — Revealed.
4.2.  Trustee Training Week Session #1 — what was “news” to you?
4.3.  Applying Strategic Goals

5. Consent Agenda

Note: Prior to voting on the Consent Agenda, items may be removed at the request of any Board
Member and placed on the agenda under New Business.

5.1.  Consideration of minutes: August 10, 2021
5.2.  Report of the Director
5.3.  Circulation and Use Report

6. New Business

6.1.  Discussion and Possible Action on Materials Selection / Collection Development policy
(Goal #3)

6.2.  Discussion and Possible Action on Circulation policy (Goal #3)
7. Old Business
7.1.  Review and possible action on the Staff Position Wages (Goal #2)

2021-2023 Strategic Goals: <Resource><Staff><Community><Planning>

Notice: It is possible that members of, and possible a quorum of other governmental bodies of the Village may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather
information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in the above notice.
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, good faith efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
additional information or to request this service, contact the Village Administrator /Clerk at 262-783-2525 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.




7.2.  Review and possible action on next steps for Electronic Sign (Goal #1)
8.  Schedule next meeting: October 12, 2021

9. Adjournment

Dated: September 7, 2021
Jodi Kessel Szpiszar Charlene M Benjamin

Director . President

2021-2023 Strategic Goals: <Resource><Staff><Community><Planning>

Notice: It is possible that members of, and possible a quorum of other governmental bodies of the Village may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather
information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in the above notice.
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, good faith efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
additional information or to request this service, contact the Village Administrator /Clerk at 262-783-2525 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.




List of Documents -- September 2021

Item Relevant Document(s)
Agenda 2021-September-14-FINAL
September List of Documents

3.2 Current Financial Report ( 6 pgs.)

4.3 Strategic-SMART-Action ppt; and BPL Strat Plan Poster (2 pgs.)

5.1 August 10th, 2021 Meeting Minutes (3 pgs.)

5.2 Director’s Report (3 pgs.)

5.3 Circulation and Use Report (4 pgs.)

6.1 Policy Review Process (1 pg.)

6.1 Materials Collection Development Policy (8 pgs.)
This policy has been rewritten from the one you have in the
policy manuals from your orientation packet. If you would like a
copy of the current policy let me know and I’1l be happy to send it
to you.

6.2 Circulation policy (4 pgs.)
This is an update with some number changes to holds, and
checkouts as well as a reduction on number of days for late
notices being sent. I have also included the Wisconsin State
Statue title in the Confidentiality section. It talked about it but
didn’t name it. All of these changes are in red.

7.1 Staff Position Wages for New Hires (1 pg.)

7.2 Electronic Sign To Do list (2 pgs.)




Current

2021
2021 YTD Month P
Remaining | % Spent
August 2021 2021 Money (Aug. Bafarice
Fund Account # |2021 Library Budget 800 Fund| Budget Spent 2021)
800-55100-50110 Library Salaries & Benefits $63,782.00 $37,054.55 $4,973.41 $26,727.45 58.10%
800-55100-50120 FICA/Medicare $4,879.00 $2,915.20 $392.00 $1,963.80 59.75%
800-55100-50123 Retirement Contribution $1,709.00 $1,052.46 $150.89 $656.54  61.58%
800-55100-50124 Group Life Insurance Premium $61.00 $68.08 $9.75 -$7.08 111.61%
800-55100 Library Salaries & Benefits | $70,431.00] |$41,090.29| |[$5,526.05| | $29,340.71| 58.34%
800-55200-50126 Travel/Training/Meetings $300.00 $74.64 $12.32 $225.36  24.88%
800-55200-50127 Membership Dues $103.00 $72.00 $0.00 $31.00 69.90%
800-55200-50134 Utilities $7,300.00 $3,608.73 $422.22 $3,691.27 49.43%
800-55200-50135 Telephone/Internet $1,500.00 $705.22 $13.18 $794.78  47.01%
800-55200-50136 Office Supplies $979.00 $1,581.74 $54.44 -$602.74 161.57%
800-55200-50137 Postage $50.00 $30.21 $4.01 $19.79 60.42%
800-55200 Library Administration | $10,232.00] | $6,072.54] | $506.17] | $4,159.46] 59.35%
800-55300-50162 Contracted Services $7,700.00 $5,090.62 $123.68 $2,609.38 66.11%
800-55300-50163 Technology Maintenance $3,050.00 $1,001.00 $125.00 $2,049.00 32.82%
800-55300-50164 Computer Equipment/Maintenance $100.00 $2,212.89 $428.96 -$2,112.89 2212.89%
800-55300-50165 Copier Maintenance $650.00 $392.50 $50.00 $257.50 60.38%
800-55300-50166 Material Processing/Repair $900.00 $947.17 $380.80 -$47.17 105.24%
800-55300-50167 Housekeeping Supplies $100.00 $43.33 $0.00 $56.67  43.33%
800-55300 Library Equipment/Maintenance | $12,500.00] | $9,687.51] [$1,108.44] [ $2,812.49] 77.50%
800-55400-50168 E-Book Contribution $653.00 $653.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%
800-55400-50169 Shared Databases/Licenses $702.00 $518.00 $0.00 $184.00 73.79%
800-55400-50170 Special Event Programming $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
800-55400-50172 Patron Programs $250.00 $318.53 $135.95 -$68.53 127.41%
800-55400-50179 CAFE Member Charge $3,986.00 $3,986.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%
800-55400 Library Programs & Services | $5591.00] | $5475.53] | $135.95] [  $115.47] 97.93%
800-55500-50171 Library Magazines/Newspapers $1,100.00 $607.22 $12.57 $492.78 55.20%
800-55500-50173 Adult Collection $4,600.00 $3,257.73 $569.47 $1,342.27 70.82%
800-55500-50174 Youth Collection $4,500.00 $2,932.60 $109.06 $1,567.40 65.17%
800-55500 Library Collection | $10,200.00] | $6,797.55| | $691.10] [ $3,402.45| 66.64%
Contingency | $1,000.00] | | [ | | $1,000.00] 0.00%
Fund 800 Library
Totals $109,954.00 $69,123.42 $7,967.71 $40,830.58 62.87%
Library Income Budget YTD Deposited Mo. Deposited Balance Needed
$19,580.14 $11,604.02 $3,293.24 $7,976.12
(Includes
GrantMoney) 59.26% 40.74%
Estimate¢
Needed for
year end
$17,050.00 $11,604.02 $3,293.24 $5,445.98
68.06% 31.94%




00'00L 000 000 000 000 SANNI YTFHLO WO¥H SNV UL 1016¥

1678  99°€0bT ST'66LT $E'S68°L 00'662°6 HOANHAHY TV.LINHWNYIAODYH,LNI 0006¥

6SSLY #3dPI9Y S1'66LT ¥€S6¢C ANNHATY TVINHNNYHAOOWAINI D 1202/0¢/80

HANTATY TV.INHNNIHAODYHALNI 0006

ey 0STTTL 0L'LET 0S°LL6 00002C SANIH A4V adr1 0268¥

L9SLY #3dP25Y 07'L SES6T S1SOD INAWHDVIdHY/SHANIH YD 1202/0¢/80

8¢SLY # 3dPo9Y 08¥1 81S6C SISOD INHWHDVIIHY/SANIL D 1202/L2/80

LTSLY #1dP09Y Gpgl 09+62 SISOD INHWHDVIIHI/SANII  ¥D 1202/52/80

6SPLy # 3dPI9Y $9'19 ¥LE6T SISOD INHWHDVIIHY/SANIT  ¥D 1202/91/80

SYbLy # 3dPI9Y 00°6C €LE6T SLSOD INHWHOVIIHI/SANIA  ¥D 1202/21/80

YryLy #3d03y 00°¢ TLEGT SISOD INHWHDVIIHY/SHNId  ¥D 1202/21/80

88¢Ly # 1dP09Y 09'8 6626T SLSOD INHNHOV IdHI/SANIA  ¥D 1202/90/80

SHNIH XYV Idr1 0Z68¥

00001 000 000 000 000 HANNTATI ONISIVT NON 1168%

Sgor  ISTISLT SL'8LT 6v'€1S°T 00°69Z°¢ SHHAL AYVIdIT 0168

L9SLY #3dP22Y 00T SES6T SAYVD AYVIAIT, INANHDVIIHY D 1202/0¢/80

L9SLY #3dPoaY GLLT GES6T SHIdOD/ONILINIMd 4D 1202/0¢/80

8¢SLp #1419y 000 81562 SAYVD HINVATIN D 1202/12/80

8¢S LY #3dP09Y 00°2T 81562 SHIdOD/ONLINMA 4D 1202/L2/80

LTSLY # 3P0y 00°¢S 09%62 SHIAOD/ONLINIEd 4D 1202/52/80

6SYLY #3dPo3y 00'T Y16 SAYVD AYVELIT ININADVIdZY 4D 1202/91/80

6SPLY # 3dP29Y 06°1T ¥L€6T SHIAOD/ONLINIEId  ¥D 1202/91/80

SypLy #3dPO0Y 000 €LE6T SAQYUVD HESINVATIIN  ¥D 1202/21/80

ShhLy # 3dPaoyg 00'11 €LE6T SHIdOD/ONLINIMd 4D 1202/21/80

88¢.Ly # 1d109Y 000 66267 SAUVD HINVATIN D 1202/90/80

88¢Ly # 3dP29Y 00T 66267 SV AYVYLTIT INFNEDVIdEY  ¥D 1202/90/80

88¢LYy #1dPIY 05'8T 6626T SHIAOD/ONLINIYd 4D 1202/90/80

SHHA A4vadI1 0168¥

000 00°595¥6 000 000 00°595+6 SHXV.L ALYEdOYd 0011¥

€861 (697265) $9°LL 69°L1Z°T " 00°529 HANNTATI DSIN 0Z€0¥

L9SLY #3dPoxy Q1'L GES6T NOLLVNOQ/dONVHD dHL dHTS/¥aHIO ¥ 1202/0€/80

8¢Sy #3dPo9Y 00T 8156 NOLLVNOQ/H9ONVHD dHL dHESI/4dHIO 4D 1202/L2/80

LTSLY # 3dP3y 90°L 09¥62 NOLLYNOJ/dONVHD HHL dJHESI/YHdHIO  ¥D 1202/52/80

6SYLY #3dPoY 789 YL€6T NOILLYNOQ/HONVHD HHL JaE3/¥dHLO D 1202/91/80

ShhLy #3dP29Y 0g b €LE6T NOLLVNOJ/HONVHD HHL da=3/¥dHL0 D 1202/21/80

88¢/p #3dPoay 9¢0T 66262 NOLLVNOQ/d9NVHD HHL dda3/4dH1I0 D 1202/90/80

HANHATY DSIN 0Z€0¥

100000 Juawreda(y

muﬁﬁo\yvm

pes)  odueeg 1202/1¢/80 12/1€/80 NYH,, 128png papuowy wondmosaq o000y
% o[qe[reAy adaNd HINONW HILVA-OL-4VHA 1202

YO ALIALLDY

aNnd AYvadIT - 008 Pung

HI1N9 4O HOVTIIA dd
1202/1€/80 O se soour[eq VAL s}

S/1 p8eg HHTLAG 4O HOVTIIA YO TIOdHY TINLIANHIXH ANV HONTATT Nd €21 1202/10/60




10°Ly 8LY6L AN 8l¢l \/ cCS0L 00005°T TANMAINI/ANOHIHTAL Ge109

\, 8591, JOPUIA ,120CLOSTSTEBLTIT, *# AU 81'CT €826 1202 TN[YOA ANOHd ~ dV 1202/90/80

THANMHINI/ANOHJATH.L €105

grer  LT169C \,NN.N# \ €1°809°¢ 00'00¢°L SHILITLLO €105

< (68T, JOPUIA C0966LEGLE, # ABI TT'TTY 86T 1202 IN[MOA ALITILA AV 1202/¢1/80

SHLLITILO €105

0669  00'1¢ 000 00TL 00'¢01 HNA TVNOISSHIOUd/ dIHSYHIWHN L2106

88 A 9¢'52T (A%A! Vi YL 00'00¢ SONLLEHEN /ONINIVYL/ THAVYIL 92105

(161, JOPTIA .3%88 ‘# AT] TCTL 19¢6¢ WVZAZS TASSHS [ 404 SAHSNHIXH AYvIdIT  dV 1202/¢1/80

SONLLEHEN /ONINIVIL/ THAVIL 9210S

NOLLVYISININAY AIVHdIT :002Ss yvewiredaq

PE'8S  1LOVE'6T /" s09zs°s 62°060°TY 00'1€¥°0L 00166 ¥d>Q - 10,

19711 (80°L) Ve SL6 \, 8089 00'19 IWNIWE SNI HAI'T dNO¥YD 2105

s 16 SL'6 ybeee 1202/90/80 ¥d KAVINNNS  Ud 1202/90/80

WNINHY SNI 41T JN0¥YD 2105

8519 $5959 68°0S1 9v'250°1 00°60L°1 NOLLNFATYINOD INHNTILLAY €210

\ 4 /N6 szioL \ 16£6C 1202/02/80 ¥d XAVININNS ~ ¥Ud 1202/02/80

y, 16 +9°6v ¥ve6e 1202/90/80 ¥d AIVINNAS  Ud 1202/90/80

NOLLNAIIINOD INHWHILLAY 2105

GL'6S  08'€96'T p 00'26¢ y, 0T'S16C 00'6.8% HIVOIQEN/VOId 02105

S /Ne6 10°S1T 16£6C . 1202/02/80 ¥d AIVINNAS  Ud 1202/02/80

16 669LL y¥e6e 1202/90/80 ¥d AIVINNNS ~ ¥d 1202/90/80

HTIVIIAHAN/VOIL 02105

0186 S¥'Lcl9T N ¢L6 / SS'S0°LE 00'Z8L°¢9 SHIIVIVS 01105

/ /T6 1€60LT 16£6C 120¢/02/80 ¥d AIVINNNS ~ ¥d 1202/0¢/80

16 01%92T ¥¥e6e 1202/90/80 ¥d XIVININNS ~ Ud 1202/90/80

SHIAVTIVS 01105

SLIANAM % SHIVIVS AAVYEEIT (00166 yuawisedacy

saxnypuadxy

S50l 86'6YE86 AYTe6Te / 2070911 00756601 SINTIAIY [eI0],

S50l 86'6YE'86 YT'E62s 2070911 00456601 00000 3> - [0,

100000 yuawzedaCy

SONTIAY

pas()  due[eg 1202/1€/80 12/1€/80 MUHL 123png papuawy vondmasa(y yon020Y
% aqereAy daaNd HINOW HLVA-OI-YVHA 1202

YOd ALIALLOV

ANNA AYVILIT - 008 Pund

HIING 4O HOVTIIA dd
1202/1€/80 30 se saduepeq VYA 3980}

G/t 28eg YHTLAG HO HOVTIIA YO LIOdHY HUNLIANIIXH ANV dONTATT INd €2'¢1 1202/10/60




SHDIAMES % SHVIODOUd AYVILIT :00¥56 yuomwnsedaq

0S°LL \/ 6¥'T18C \,Eu‘woﬁ.ﬁ A 16°289°6 00'005°CL 00¢s6 ¥da - B0,
7 7 7

ceey L9'9G 000 ceey 00001 HI'TddNS ONIJHANHASNOH AYvVIdIT L9108
yzsor  (LULy) \,ow.omm \\> LT'LY6 00006 VdH/SSHDOUd TVIIALYIN AYvadIT 99109
\ F9T, FOPURA [65€€669, ‘# AUT 06'89C 0156C SAHI'TddNS YIVddI 1009 dV 1202/LT/80
18991, JOPUSA ,TZ0CECLO-06YL, *# ABI 06'TLL 29¢€6¢C 120z A1N[ 4Od SHSNAIXH A9v¥dIT dv 1202/61/80
\ IVIEY/SSHOOYUd TVIIHA.LVIN A9V adIT 99109
8¢09 06°LST \/ 0005 08°C6¢ 00099 HONVNHLNIVIN ¥HdIdOD AMvVIdIT G9109

\ I0pUd AT f \ [
(S6LT, FOPUIA L896T0, ‘# AUL 00°0S 2186¢C 1202 A'IN1 4Od "HDIAYAS YdIdOD  dV 1202/L2/80
HONVNHINIVIN ¥dId0D AUVEdIT 9109
68C12°T (6872117 \ 96'8¢h \,.mw.m 12C 00007 INIVIA dINOE/JE.LAdNOD 9109
\f 18991, FOPWIA ,120TETLO-06YL, ‘# ABI 96'8CY 29¢6¢C 120z AIN[JOd SHSNAIXHA XgvydIT dv 1202/61/80
INIVIA dINOE/MHLOINOD ¥9106
8C¢ \ 00°6¥0°C \ 00°'sCL \ 00°100°T 00°050°¢ SHI'TddNS ADOTONHOHL AIvIdIT €9108
19€9, JOPUIA ,0812T, “# AUL 00°9CT 4% {4 1207 XI0[ 904 INFWJIINOE ANV SHDIAYHAS  dV 1202/02/80
SHI'TddNS ADOTONHODHL AYVddIT €9109
1199 8€°609°C \, 89°¢Cl \.Nw.oaoﬁm 00°00L°L SHOIAYHS A LOVILNOD AYVIdIT 29109
\ (G¥81, FOPUIA ,80T90CY, *# ATI 0005 06v6¢ AAVEdIT YO0 HDOIAYES INHAOY ANV LOASNI  dV 1202/L2/80
9¢, JOPUSA GOLLIGT, “# AUL $8°9¢ 11562 AIVIAITIOd SLVIN IOO0TH AV 1202/.2/80
19¢, FOPUSA GTBG08T, “# AV $8°9¢ €6¢6C AIVIIIT IO SLVIN IOO0TH AV 1202/€1/80
SHOIAYHS Ad.LOVILNOD AdvVidIT 29109
HONVNZLNIVIA/INANJINOE AYvEdIT :00€56 waunzedsq
GE'6S sov.omﬂv L1908 /s 'TLO'9 00zgC0r 00255 3> - Tel0 L,

7 \ ’
0000T 000 000 000 000 SHHAI STAOM AV IdIT 19109
09 6L°61 N 10% 12°0¢ 0009 HOV.LSOd LE10S
\ (CLG1, FOPUIA 12026080, ‘# AUI 10V \Smmm AVZAZS THSSHS [ 4O SHSNAIXE AUv¥dIT  dv 1202/¢1/80
HOV.LSOd LET0S
LST19T  (#2209) \._ilum YL 18ST 00°6L6 SHI'TdANS ADIHHO 9¢10S
\\ 18991, FOPWA ,TC0TETLO-06V L, ‘# >§m.om \ 79¢6¢C 1202 XIN[ 404 SHSNHIXH AqVYdIT  dv 1202/61/80
\CLGT, FOPUdA 12026080, ‘# >¥, 0sv1l 19¢6¢C AVZAZS TASSTS [ YOd SHSNHIXE AYVIdIT  dv 1202/¢1/80
SHI'TddNS HOIIHO 9¢109
NOILLVUISININAV X¥v¥dIT :002Ss yuounmedsg
sarnypuadxy]
pesn duEReqg 1202/1€/80 12/1¢/80 NYHL 198png papuewy wondmsaq 1onoxdy
% dqereAy HANA HINOW HILVA-OL4VHA 120¢
UOH ALIALLDY
ANNg AFVIdIT - 008 pung

HTLOG HO HOVTIIA dd
1202/1€/80 30 s saoue[eq VYA s
G/¢ o8eg YHTLOG HO HOVTTIIA 4O4 LIOdHY TANILIANHIXH ANV HNNHAHY Wd £2°¢1 1202/10/60




000 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T XONHEONLLNOD X¥vidIT 0£809
ANNA ADNTONILNOD 00108 rwammredaq
$9'99  SYTOb'e 01'169 GG'L6L 0000201 00656 3> - Tes0 ],
0000 000 000 000 000 NHIATIHD-STV,LNHY AAQd A4vidrT GL10S
L1'S9 \.o__u.sm; A 90°601 \/%.qum 00°005¥ SI00d ATINFAN[ XIVILIT ¥L10S
V8CT, JOPUIA ,1620219€0T, ‘# ABL/5L'S 68¥6T SSI009 HINOA ANV I'INAYV ~ dV 1202/12/80
¥8ET, JOPUIA Z8¥16LSE0T, ‘# AUL4 TG'LE, TEh6T SSI009 HINOA  dV 1202/02/80
18991, JOPUIA ,1Z0ZECLO-06YL, ‘# ABL 489 7962 1202 A1N[YOd SHSNAIXH A 4vIdlrT dv 1202/61/80
V8ET, JOPUIA 9%/2019€07, ‘# Avf 10'19 T5€6T SSI009 HINOA  dV 1202/€1/80
\ 31009 FTINFAN[ AYVIdIT ¥L10S
80L  LTTHEL L¥'695 \/ﬁsmmﬂm 00°009% Y009 L'INAY AIVIdIT €L105
\ (V8ET, TIOPUIA _3,\“;,@89 Ha €156 SSI004d I'InAV  dv 1202/12/80
V8ET, JOPUIA (1620219€0T, # AUL 68162 SSI009 HINOA ANV I'INAYV ~ dV 1202/12/80
\CLb, FOPUA 090658, ‘# AW /2608 (3774 ssoo0d 11NV AV 1202/02/80
V8ET, JOPUIA 9T16THIVEOT, i# A A\S.mﬁ £Ch6e syood.11Nav - dv 1202/02/80
18991, FOPUIA ,120ZETLO-06bL, ‘# AU] .98°GET 79¢6¢ 1202 XIN[ Y04 SHSNAIXH AdvadIrT dv 1202/61/80
V8CT, JOPUIA ,LE/T019€0T, ‘# 4B 66081 0b€6C ssI00d 1'INav - dv 1202/¢1/80
\. SSI004 L'INAV A9vVidr1 £L106
0SS 8LT6Y N LSTL - TT'L09 00°001°T VAIVISMAN/SANIZVOVIN AIVICIT 1L10S
- 18991, JOPUIA ,1202£CL0-06bL, ‘# ABL LS°TT 79€62 120z AIN[ JOd SHSNHIXH Aqvadr1  dv 1202/61/80
SYHIVISMAN/SANIZVOVIN AdVidIT 1,109
NOLLDETIOD XdV¥dIT :0055S 1woumredsq
€6°L6  LY'SIL . S6'SET NESSLYS 00°165°G 00¥56 ¥do - 10,
-~ / 7
0000T 000 000 00'986°¢ 00'986°¢ SHOUVHD YHAWHAN HIVO 61108
ILel xmm.wa - S6'S¢T €S81¢ 00052 SIWVIOOUd NOYLYd XIvVadrT TL10S
\CS0T, FOPWIA (12021280, ‘# EH\i.E \, $1662 ONNOA-AVVI ‘W WOYH SHSNHIXH A4vidr1 dv 1202/12/80
18991, JOPURA ,1202€CL0-06¥L, # A6, 60°C1 79€62 120z AIN[ YOd SHSNAIXHE Aqvadr1 dv 1202/61/80
\C161, JOPUIA 12026080, :# AV \@.3 19€62 AVZAZS TASSE [ 4Od SHSNHIXE AYvadrl  dv 1202/€1/80
SIWVIDOUd NOILVd XIVIdI'T TL10S
00001 000 000 000 000 I INAV-STV.INDI AAd AIVIdIT 0L108
6L°¢L 0081 000 00815 00'20L SHSVAV.ILVA AIIVHS AdvidIT 69105
00001 000 000 00°¢59 00°¢S9 NOLLNIRLINOD J00g-d XavidIT 89109
SHOIAYAHS 2 SNVYOOUd AYVICIT :00¥5S 1waumzedaq
saxnypuadxyy
pasn adouE[eq 1202/1£/80 12/1€/80 NYHL 198png papuowry wondmosag 1ono2dy
% S[qeeAy AIaNd HINOW HLVA-OLIVAX 120¢
JOA ALIALLDV
ANNT XIVIAIT - 008 Punyg
HTLNG O HOVTIIA ‘€A
1202/1¢/80 JO se sadue[eq VUHELd 59501
S/¥ 2%eg YHTLNG 40 HOVTIIA YO LIOIT HUNLIANHIXH ANV ANNHATY Nd €221 1202/10/60




0F'61S°LS (L¥vL9%) or'615°29) 000 SHINLIANAJIXH ANV SHONTATY 40 LAN
1879  85°0€80y JLLIG'L THETI69 0056601 sormypuadxy w0,
o \\ mf & < \. 3 \x . . 3 ﬁm P
000 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T 00108 1> - w0,
00001 000 000 000 000 ASNHIXH ONISIVT NON XIVIdIT 1€80S
NOLLVY.LSININAV X9v¥dIT :00108 yuowmredaq
saxnyrpuadxyy
pesn  9oue[eqg 1202/1€/80 12/1€/80 NYHL 198png papuoury vondmasa(q 1on000Y
% S[qereAy QIaNd HINOW HAILVA-OI-4VHX 1202
AOd ALIALLDV

/s

2%eg

AaNNJ AMVYdIT - 008 pung

1202/1€/80 3O st saougeqg
YHTLNE HO HOVTIIA YOd LI0dTY HINLIANAIXT ANV dONTATI

HALLALE 40 HOVTTIIA dd
VIH4ad 3980
Wd €221 1202/10/60




|eod 1YVINIS ay3

9A31Yde 0] papaau se [1e3ap ()11 se (_ov_ yonw se — .
apinoad (sue|d 103foud eye) sdais Jo suejd uoiy i CO_U.GLOQ m_ _OU m
A3ojouyds] 'y

SSULIBRO €
$Je1S°¢

sjqeuieny seapy aypadg
_.

JUSWSASIYIY pue Yimolo ojul s|eoc) a18a1e1s§ Sujuang




‘suoljpirado Aipiqij
uo pup asn ojjgnd uo yjoq sispydwa
un ypm ‘Abojouyssy Aipiqi Buybpdn

pub ‘Gujuipjuipw ‘Buyuawajduwi Joj sub|d

obuni-Buo| 9JPAIND pup 8jP3ID [IIM DM <«

Bujuup|d abupni-BuoT :f# [POS

"9]qissod sb yonw sp sjsanbai/spasu
ssauisnq pub Ajlunwwiod yjm Abojouydaj

‘pajsanbai
oq Abw jbyj uoypuiojul Jo pupj Aup <«
pup ‘alpmijos/sionpoid [pibip <«
‘ABojouyod} <«
:9sn o} suopbd Bujyospa} pup Bujsn
S]qPHOJWOD aIb PUD ‘S92IN0SdI dAIO3]|0D
1@y} pup saubiql] jnogp ajqpabpamou)
9IDb oym Jpjs AIpiql] Uibja1 Of IOM [IIM M

<

JJDJS [PUOISSDJOId :Z# [POS)

'sgunqns

Bujpunouins ay} pup Jajjng ul sassaUISN
pup sjuapisal 1o} unj pup ‘SORIAIOD
‘s92In0sal ‘abpajmow| Jo 92In0s

pup sadiAles Aipiqi ubip |IM 9M < juppoduwi ub sp pazjubooal aq [jIm 9 <«

Juswubly Agunwiwio) :$# |po9 jung ‘SOIIALOY

‘S92IN0SaY ‘@bpajmou) | # [P0D

€¢0C-120c¢

un|d d1b9jpus AIpiqI 2lqnd J9jing




Minutes of Butler Public Library Board Meeting
August 10th, 2021

Minutes not formally approved until next Library Board meeting on September 14'h, 2021

Meeting was called to order by President C. Benjamin— 6pm

1.

Members present:

1.1. Jodi Kessel Szpiszar (Director), Charlene Benjamin (President), Michael Bates, Tom Sardina, Andy
Kristensen, Karl Debelack, Laura Meyer

1.2. Absent: Roger Benjamin

1.3. Guests: Linda Ryfinski, Carol Zuba, Paul Kasdorf, Mark Holdmann, Bill Benjamin

Persons desiring to be heard:
2.1. None

Communications:
3.1. Staff

3.1.1. We are up to 10 items donated from the Amazon Wishlist.

3.1.2. Karl Debelack thanked Jodi for recruiting him to the library board and said it was a way to honor
his parents for the way they raised him in regard to their love of literacy and how they helped to
foster it within Karl as a child.

3.2. Storytime

3.3. NNO

3.4. Butler Beer Garden
3.5. Used Book Donations
3.6. Computer Use

3.7. Collection Numbers

Trustee Education:
4.1. Reminder: August Train-the-Trainer Week — Wisconsin Library Association

Consent Agenda:

5.1. Minutes from July removed from Consent Agenda and moved to ‘“New Business.’

5.2. Motion by Tom Sardina to accept the Consent Agenda, second by Michael Bates, motion carried
unanimously.

New Business:

6.1. Minutes from July
6.1.1. Correction from July in regard to ‘8.1 Position Structure for Wages,” which should be
changed to ‘8.1 2022 Staff Wages.’
6.1.2. Motion by Michael Bates to accept the amended minutes, second by Tom Sardina, motioned
carried unanimously.

Old Business:
7.1. Review and possible action on the 2022 Budget.
7.1.1. Jodi walked the board through a Revenue Detail, which was a much more detailed list of where
the money for the budget comes from on a granular level, i.e. showing where each grant came
from, what constitutes ‘fees,” where ‘intergovernmental’ money comes from, etc.




7.1.1.1.  Library Tax Distribution Budgeted 2022 dollar amount is the largest increase in the
system, totaling a 15% increase over 2021 number.
7.1.1.2.  Receiving $399 from Washington County residents in the form of reimbursement for the
2022 Budget.
7.1.1.3.  Miscellaneous revenue went up from 2020 for the first half of 2021.
7.1.1.4.  The library has already doubled revenue from book sales after adopting a donation-only
policy.
7.1.1.5. 2022 is slightly above total revenue compared to 2021, coming in a little over $15,000.
7.1.2. Expenditures
7.1.2.1.  Salaries and Benefits approved by the library board in July. The Total Library Salaries
and Benefits number is a placeholder before the Village Administrator finishes final
calculations.
7.1.3. Utilities
7.1.3.1.  Number was created by averaging last two years of utility costs.
7.1.3.2.  Telephone/internet increased due to new internet and phone system being put in at
Village Hall due to ARPA. If this was not installed, the phone system would most likely have
been obsolete within a year or two.
7.13.3.  Mark questioned how the percentages are figured from year to year. They are computed
based on the 2021 Budgeted amount, not the 2021 Projections amount.
7.1.4. Programs & Services
7.1.4.1.  Reinstating burglar alarm at $35 a month and updating fire system to an upgraded version
for $32 a month.
7.1.4.1.1. Burglar alarm reinstated after it was discovered that panic buttons linked to police
dispatch were no longer active.
7.1.5. Equipment/Maintenance
7.1.5.1.  Technology Maintenance total is rising due to a patch managements update program
recommended by technology vendor Taylor Computer Systems. Without the patch, the
software updates that are installed on the public computers frequently freeze and crash said
computers until they are manually updated each week. Total cost is $244 a year. If the library
troubleshooted it over the phone, it costs $125 an hour.
7.1.5.2.  Technology backup program was added at a cost of $500 a year.
7.1.5.2.1. Adds protection against hackers and creates a remote copy of our hardware
systems at a remote location through Taylor Systems.
7.1.5.3.  One PC is being replaced due to life expectancy.
71531, Average PC life is 5-6 years, down from previous years.
7.1.5.3.2. This means two new PCs need to be purchased a year to continue this
maintenance schedule.
7.1.5.3.3. At the beginning of 2020, the library had eight public computers, but two were
later removed because of frequent hardware & software failures.
7.1.5.4.  RFID stickers

7.1.5.4.1. Used as an internal security system, location tool, and ease-of-us checkout tool.

7.1.5.4.2. State is mandating all libraries need to start including RFID tags on all items
(books, DVDs, CDs, etc.).

7.1.5.4.3. 13 of 24 libraries in the system have them already.

7.1.5.4.4. Bridges will pay for 75% of the initial cost while Butler pays for 25%.
7.1.5.5.  Security cameras
7.1.5.5.1. Four cameras with 1 TB hard drive with labor for $1,095.
7.1.5.5.2. Needed to reduce blind spots throughout building, i.e. down the hallway leading
to the front side of the building.
7.1.5.5.3. Paul asked Jodi to review security cameras with Kayla, as he thought the dollar
amount is too low compared to what Village Hall spent on their camera system.
7.1.5.6.  Paul asked for technology use numbers, Jodi listed June 2020 to July 2021 numbers.




7.1.5.6.1. Exact numbers can be found by requesting them from Jodi directly.
7.1.6. Programs and Services
7.1.6.1.  Jodi noted that the Friends pay for every program that Butler puts on for patrons.
Therefore, the amount included in the budget are purely for miscellaneous expenses related to
programming costs.
7.1.6.1.1. Jodi made the analogy that the Friends of the Library is to the Butler Public
Library what most school’s PTAs are to them. She then listed an exhaustive list of all
programs and projects that the Friends have funded over the past few years; exact list
can be obtained by contacting her.
7.1.7. Collection
7.1.7.1.  Was not increased due to other increases put into the budget earlier (i.e. staff salaries).
7.1.8. Contingency Fund
7.1.8.1.  Normally 1% of total budget. Currently sitting at $1,000. Used for costs that would cause
us to go over budget, i.e. a public computer that wasn’t budgeted to be replaced fails and
needs to be replaced in order to maintain six public PCs.
7.1.9. Questions from Paul
7.1.9.1.  He wanted to know if the budget is already approved. Jodi said that it was approved in
July. Paul inquired why there was a $4500 increase in staff salaries. He noted, and
congratulated Jodi, that the library ran under budget the last two years, and then asked if the
staff is underpaid compared to local libraries in the area. Jodi and Charlene gave a detailed
answer comparing Butler’s salaries to other area libraries, and even with the increase, the staff
is still under the lowest average at surrounding libraries, and that’s including removing
Milwaukee County libraries from the system.
7.1.9.2.  Paul asked how much Butler would be taxed as a total without a library. Jodi said she
didn’t have the amount for 2021 yet, but noted that it was significant, most likely around
$63,000. She then broke down data that indicated how Butler is one of the most used libraries
throughout the Bridges System based on individual residential use, surrounding municipality
use of the Butler Public Library, and overall residential use with regard to mobility needs.
7.1.9.3.  Mark stated that he supported staff salary increases at Butler, and then asked if other
small libraries throughout the area are doing the same thing. Jodi replied that they are.
7.1.10. Motion by Andy to approve the 2022 budget to be moved forward to the Butler village board for
further consideration, seconded by Laura, motion carried unanimously.

8. Schedule Next Meeting:
8.1. September 14, 2021 at 6pm
8.1.1. Tom is asking to be excused for the meeting.

9. Adjournment:
9.1. Motion to adjourn by Tom, second by Mike, motion carried unanimously at 6:57 PM.

Submitted by: Andy Kristensen




September 14, 2021

Director’s Report

No news on Melissa’s Mom yet, although Melissa said she is feeling great.

Butler Beer Garden - Take Two! We’re trying this again on Friday, October 1% from 3:00-7:00.
Same as before, popcorn, Library swag giveaways, and Jumbo 4 Square Lawn Game.
I would love the company if anyone is willing to attend!

Amazon Wish List — We are currently at 10 purchases from our Wish List.

APL Directors Meeting — no meeting held Friday, August 13, 2021 due to lack of agenda items.
Next Meeting Friday, September 10, 2021

Café Council Meeting — no meeting held Friday, August 13, 2021 due to lack of agenda items.
Next Meeting Friday, September 10, 2021

Friends Meeting — Friends met Monday August 9, 2021 held in person and via zoom
Business items discussed
They approved the following items:
- Pumpkin decorating Prizes not to exceed $100
- Reimbursement for NNO
o Gift bags - $25.19
o Tablecloths $22.61
o BPL Sign $25.12

- Beer Garden event was approved at July meeting for $50, approved final total of $67.68

- Library of Things Jumbo 4 Square Yard Game approved at July meeting for $170, approved final
total, with carrying bag, $199.99.

- Friends will host an Outdoor Movie Night in the Library Parking Lot Saturday September 11% with
September 25™ as a rain date. Jodi will look into the details of the Library’s Movie License for
choosing a movie and advertising.

Next Meeting September 13™ at 6pm, in person and zoom available.

New Items in Circulation — Here is a chart on new items put into the collection each year.

YTD
ACQUISITIONS 8/31/2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 Totals
Adult Items 470 914 768 548 526 542 3,768
Total Childrens )
and Youth 548 816 1,235 898 322 373 4,192
Total Items
added each Year 1,018 1,730 2,003 1,446 848 915 7,960




AQUISITIONS 2016-8/31/2021

m Adult ltems M Total Childrens and Youth 1 Total Items added each Year

= 7,960

4,192

0
o
~
o

o

1,730
o 2,003

(N}
2 4 3
(o) = =) o1 o0 o] wn
o ® = 5 3 g ® 3 2 o g o &
< W ,.‘ wn nog o
=N L} | m - Com
YTD 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 TOTALS
8/31/2021
Programming

Summer Reading Program (SRP) — we officially had a total of 88 participants, up from 61 last year.

1:1 Ancestry.com Tutorials with Linda Ryfinski — open slots for September 25" at 11:00 and
12:00.

Red Cross Blood Drive — Monday September 13% 1-6 at Community Building

The Butler Did It Mystery Book Club — will meet the 3™ Thursday of the month at 5:30 in the
Library Conference Room. First one is Thursday, September 16,

Pumpkin Decorating Contest — our 2°¢ Annual Pumpkin Contest will run from September 27% —

October 11™. Judging will be done by the BPL Board of Directors at the board meeting on October
12,

NaNoWriMo — Melissa and McKenzie are planning activities for the month of November
Welcome to Medicare — Monday November 15% 1-2pm in Conference Room

Santa and Mrs. Claus — Wednesday, December 8% 6pm




Active Library Cards Accounts expired for 3 years, not owing any money to other libraries for
replacement costs of items, and not owing more than $100 in fines, get deleted from the system.
Roz is continuously working on cleaning up our Expired Patron Report. The number of library
cards we have at year end is reported to DPI for our Annual Report. It is extremely important we
keep this up to date.

Library Cards 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2/2/2021 | 5/26/2021
Adult 761 755
Business 4 4
Child 180 176
ILL 117 123
Internet Only 53 65
Milwaukee County 43 43
Staff 5 6
Student 26 25
Teacher 7 7
Annual Report Totals | 1677 | 1365 | 1073 | 1177 1196 1204




86T (43 9t 6€ 8¢ (43 T¢ 0 0 Tc0c
T€C 0 €1 L LT 9T [4) 0 0 0 6¢ 99 TL 020 - suoJied
8P (4" 6 (0] ¢ 8 9 € 0 0 T¢0¢
69 0 € S 14 14 14 0 0 8 6 14" 8T 0202 - pai1dn220/pa|npayds
wooy aJualajuo)
6€9'T (444 ST¢ T9¢ v0¢ TT¢ 96T LT 84T Te0e
L18'T 60T 6CT 6T 661 €8T GqT €LT 0 0 114’ 8L¢C €1€ 0coc
- (suoissas) asn 493ndwo)
S6 14’ T €C L L €T 14" S T¢0¢
€qT TT 8 8T T€ ST 91 [44 0 0 6 €T 0T 0z0z-sp4e) Ateaqry man
08902 606°C 0L9°C €€9'C 892°C 8L1'C 66T°C v16'C 606°C T¢0C
€V6'LT  |86SC S9%'C 81SC €01 TLL'T ¥9.'C 029t TL0'T 8€E S60°C GTT'E ¥S8°C 0202 - $10049-3 Y1m 2413 |e30L
0L 06 VL 6L STT 8 L6 (44 T6 Te0e
8LT'T 96 06 T6 L0T 6TT Tl (4% SOT LTT 9TT v6 0TT 0coc - $}009g-3
8L66T 6T8C 96S°C ¥SS‘c €ST'C v60°C 201°C ws’e 818°C T¢0C
59997  |20S'C SLET LTV’ 919'C 759 £¥9°C 805°C £96 1144 6/6'T T€0°E L't 0¢0c- uonendu |ejol
TIL6 00S‘T 01Z‘T A ¥86 06 1.6 ovs‘T (4474 1202
09€‘TT [S80°T €01 6L6 69T €CIT 650'T 90T'T 69¢ L0T 998 1244 ¥00'T 0¢0¢- ua4pjiyo
L92°0T 6TET 98€‘T oTH'T 69T'T vSTT TET'T C0ET 96€'T Tc0c
GOE'ST  |LTP'T 20T VYT TSET 6¢S'T ¥8S'T wor'T 869 A ETT'T L09'T ovL'T 020Z - AnpvY
uonenain
06v‘6 6LY'T LSP'T 6SS‘T 8€0'T 8907 00T‘T 596 ves 1202
L96TT |VTI8 T98 ST0'T T€0'T 910'T LS6 TL8 S¢c 147 ¥80°T 096'T 760°C 0z0z-sloMsIpfuosred
T20C-CT-v | spoiniag | seoinias | saoindes 1e0c
S1V.10L 29 AON 120 1dag Sny Aing aunf Aen mww__”m”“_._ papuedx3y | papuedx3 | papuedx3
indy Yya1enl EX] uef




6T0T 49A0 TZOT Ul
Jej os aseasoul ansod
e aAey saleaql) s Ajuo

widhsAs ayy u1 Yig

8ST‘CT 8007
S65°ST 6007
£95‘8T 0107
087‘1€ 1102
01€°TE (4014
I€S°TE €107
€LETE y10T
S61°0€ S10T
8ST‘TE 9107
09162 L10T
€0S‘8T 8107
1 45% £ 610T
§SS°97 0202 %19°7C- QOURIJIP %
p06°61 1202 6SL°L- SOUBIBZIP
555°9C asnoyul 2p T 0/AA [€)0) pueLd 070
%IETI- OOURISHIP % y1EYE asnoyul 2p T 0/A\ [€)0} pueLd 60T
€6L°T 9OUSIAJIP
70661 I %9 dSnoyul o/M [e)0], puels (707 Sny-uep
L69°TT I 29 dSnoyul /M [B)0], puels 10 sny-uep
dlwdpued dld - [70T ISn3ny ¥ 6107 SNy (LLA
%SE 61 OOURISHIIP % %TS 9T~ 9OURIJIP %
LTTE 90USIJJIP 020°9- 90URJRJJIP
Y0661 I % 9Snoyul o/M [8)0], puerd [0 sny-uef LL99T I % 9SNOYUl 0/ [8)0], pueLd) (ZT0T Sny-uef
LLY9T I % 9SnNOYul 0/ [B)0], pueLd (70 sny-uep L69°TT TTI 7 dSnoyul o/M [€)0, puer) 10T sny-uef

12027-020T 30V A.LA

0202-6107 80V (LA




8SI‘CT  |800T
1T SSTT S6SST 16007
(4! %Y a4 €95‘8T |0107
1T €9L°T 087°1€  |110T
(4! €9L°T 01€‘ZE  |Z10T
¢l 798 I1€S‘Z€  |€10T
€l 795 €LETE |vT0T
(4! 98T S6T0E  |ST0T
¢l 795 8ST°TE  |910T
41 6€T  |091°6T [L10T _W:& _ _B.mm _wo.mm _D.em _mw.Hm _ YNL Jo a8esdany >__==oE
(4! T6€°T €0S‘8T (8107
14! 444 PIEPE  |610T €T0T 9TL Wit (1147 (T4
LT p9s‘T  [sss‘or  [ozoz 91 6vC ovs 9v1 7 sanuno)
Juddefpy ut YNL 03 241D
1207 "3ny|ST 8871 ¥06'61  [T120T 158 L9Y 109 92 €8T Auno)
y3noayy, eysazne/ ul YNL 03 241D
uado | (wodsy [ouD|eropL| Jesp LT02 8T0¢ 6102 020z 1202 d|qesinquiay
anoH 13d | |enuuy)
241D Say uado
SINOH
*314 31 819YM SI 18y} asnedaq
a8ed siy3 up - 213511L1S UNJ JBYJoUY
608C TLLT 8¢ 8€8°C 618°C 61 L60°C 080°C LT €80'C TL0'T 1T
60T 60T 0 L9 L9 0 8 z8 0 99 99 0 s nem|in
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 98pog
0 0 0 L L 0 € € 0 0 0 0 anezQ
8t €€ ST 9€ (44 1 S 0 S z 0 4 uolduiysem
759'C 629'C €2 82L'T €2LT S £00'C S66°T 45 ST0C 900'C 6 eysaynem
JDjelol IdpuNA YNL 2D |eyoL ddpiuniy  UNL 211D jeaoL 3dpUNAL - YNL 2D jeroL ddpiuny  YNL
Te-uer T¢-994 TT-1eN Te-1dy
LYT'T r44 %4 S€ Tws'e €I§'C 6¢C 08S‘C 125°C 65 £08'C 09LC Ly
€€T €€T 0 9zT 9zt 0 6ST 65T 0 L6 L6 0 anemfiN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a8pog
S S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aaynezo
€€ 174 6 1€ (4 6 € 1T €T 6C T S uol3uiysem
9/6'T 0S6'T 9z S8€T S9£'C 0z [8ET TPEC 9t 189'C 6€9'C w eysaynem
dyelol IdpuniA ¥NL 2a1) jeoL JddIUNAL - YNL oI |ezol ddIUNIAIL YNL ) jeroL dddiunpy  YNL
Te-Aen Teg-ung Te-Inr T¢-8Sny




708
3071
LEC
899

£9S
o8

ococ
6T0¢C
0coe
6T0¢C

404
610¢

SO€ €€ SS LS 99 9¢ [47 9¢ s|ejo] Suiwwesdoid Ajyuo
L9T S [4 0 99 9¢ (474 9¢ sjejo (sase |je) ynpy
(yag 08Q) asne|D *sIN g ejues
BuiBpnr g1 100 Sunesodaq updwng
(y291) an|d sjooghiRIsAN 1 pIa 43jIng BYL
(€1-6) @A1Q poojg
(TT-6) WYSIN 3InON Jo0PINO
(8-6) dod e yum sa0)
v 14 (ST-TT'8€T-8) 24B2IPSIAl O} BWOI|IM
€ 1 4 1das ‘Bny ‘Ajnf sjeroin Asisaouy
LS LS papJoday UIRPISIA |ned 1siuoole)
6 6 (8-v)
|[ENLIA SAIT-UIRPJBIAl |ned 1SIuooe)
9¢ T4 (01-€) (1en1In) Assad [9eYIIN Joyiny
0¢ 0¢ (T-2 n/d) s3eg 1je1) aunuajep
« 44 (q24-Uer) ,¢Panes NoA aABH YN MOH,,
S S (AJenuer) ua3UIN YL oAEMAIOIS
1C 1C (8T-T) (1en341n) Apaam 1 uoweq "iq
(sa3v [Iv) npy
0 0 s|e301 3npy SUNOA
(81-2T) ANpY Bunop
8€T 8¢ €S LS 0 0 0 0 sjejoyl s,uaipjiyd
0z 0t (€T-L) dYS - U3 |ned
0z 0z (ST-9) dYS - uuy SSIA 3[3MT
6 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 (Tz0z 8ny '8aq Aeplig yay) gnd 0881
68 6T €€ LE 0 0 0 0 $400p3INo
pug sunr uiede Je3s - swAI0lS
(seapuane |je) (TT-0) s,ud4p|iyd
sjelol  232Q AON PO ydag  Sny Anf aunf Aepy judy  yosepw go4 uer T20Z




T3se] 01 ypeq sa08
£o1j0d ‘panoidde you 4 4

«|eAoudde Joy

£o110d ssjnpayps
JuspIsald pJeog

3unaa Ajyauop
PeopoauU Se SoS|Aa.

J032=l1( «Uwﬁwmc Se

uonediyed sysanbau
X SM3IARU pleog

MB3IADY pJeog
4o} Ad1jod pasiaau
sjuasaud Joydauig

Sunas Alyauow

HEeIp
93D JaqUIBW
pJeog | jse|
Je pue Joypalid

syPam ¥ o (ol
g ks Joj} Ad1j0d

S}D9|es J03dalld

papoaN SV

SS920.1d M3IAY AdIj0d

Sysel

byser

€sel

zysel

1ysel




DRAFT — SEPTEMBER 2(21

Materials Collection Development Policy

Objective

The purpose of the Butler Public Library is to provide all individuals in the community with
carefully selected books and other materials to aid in the pursuit of education, information,
research, pleasure and the creative use of leisure time.

Selection of materials will not be made on the basis of anticipated approval or disapproval,
but solely on the basis of the principles stated in this policy. Responsibility for choosing what
an individual will read rests with the individual. Responsibility for the use of library
materials by children and young adults rests with their parents or legal guardians.

The Materials Collection Policy serves as a guide for the selection and retention of materials
for the Butler Public Library. The Policy is designed to support the Library’s Mission
Statement.

Mission Statement

The mission of the Butler Public Library is to provide quality materials and services that
fulfill lifelong educational, informational, cultural and recreational needs of the entire
community in an atmosphere that is welcoming, respectful and businesslike.

Responsibility for Selection

The ultimate responsibility for selection of Library materials rests with the Library Director
who operates within the framework of the policies determined by the Butler Public Library

Board of Trustees. Those staff members who are qualified by reason of education, training,
or experience share this responsibility. However, because the Director must be available to

answer to the Library Board, and the general public for actual selections made, the Director
has the authority to reject or select any item contrary to the recommendations of the staff.

Criteria for Selection

All acquisitions, whether purchased or donated, are considered in terms of the following
standards. An item need not meet all of the criteria in order to be acceptable.

suitability for meeting the needs of the community
appeal to the interests of the community

artistic excellence

literary merit

local interest

technical quality

quality of presentation




e reputation and significance of the author, generally and in the local community
e accuracy

e authoritativeness

objectivity

originality of thought

permanent value

popular demand

relation to existing collections and other material on the subject
inclusion of title in standard or special bibliographies or indexes
skill, competence and purpose of the author

budget, cost and space considerations

contemporary significance and current usefulness

suitability of physical form for library use

availability of materials at other libraries

availability of materials online

Selection of library materials will not be influenced by:
e The possibility that they may come into the possession of children or
young adults
e The liability of materials to theft or mutilation

Tools used in selection include professional journals, trade journals, subject
bibliographies, publishers' promotional materials and reviews from reputable sources.

Interlibrary Loan

The Butler Public Library is a member of the Bridges Library System, and, as such, provides
access to materials from other system libraries to its patrons. In return, the Butler Public
Library agrees to lend materials to other Bridges System Libraries. The Library also
participates in an interlibrary loan network through the State of Wisconsin.

Gifts and Donations

Donations of materials are gratefully accepted with the understanding that the Library may
add them to the collection if they meet the established standards for purchased materials,
with emphasis on currency, physical condition, and need. All gifts added to the collection
must be donated without restrictions and be available for public use. Materials not added to
the collection will be made available at no cost to the public or disposed of by other means.
The Library cannot place a monetary value on materials for tax purposes, but receipts are
available upon request.

Monetary gifts are always welcome and may be designated as memorials. When monetary
gifts are intended for the purchase of materials, Library staff will make the determination of
what titles to buy, using the same criteria as for all other purchases. Gifts of non-library items
ordinarily will not be accepted.



Withdrawal of Materials

An attractive and up-to-date collection is maintained through a continual discarding and
replacing process. Materials may be withdrawn from the collection after careful
consideration of these factors:

Physical condition
Currency of information
Lack of use

Space needs

Although every effort will be made to replace needed materials which are withdrawn, the
Library takes the position that it is better to have no information on a subject than to have
materials that are inaccurate or in poor physical condition.

Materials withdrawn from the collection may be made available at no cost to the public or
disposed of by other means.

Requests for Reconsideration

The Butler Public Library understands that community members have diverse points of view
and that some patrons may find some materials offensive or controversial. The choice of
Library materials by Library users is an individual matter. While an individual may reject
materials for himself/herself, he/she cannot exercise censorship to restrict access to the
materials by others. Selection of materials will not be made on the basis of anticipated
approval or disapproval, but solely on the basis of the principles stated in this policy.

Recognizing that a diversity of materials may result in some requests for reconsideration, the
following procedure will be followed to ensure that objections or complaints are handled in
an attentive and consistent manner. Once an item has been approved for purchase, based on
the selection policy of the Library Board of Trustees and the criteria for selection, it will not
be automatically removed upon request.

Patrons requesting that material be withdrawn from or restricted within the collection may
complete a “Request for Reconsideration” form which is available from Library staff.

A "Request for Reconsideration" form must be completed and returned to a Library staff
member. Within 30 days of filing the request, the Library Director and the material selector
will review the request and send a written response including a copy of the “Materials
Collection Development Policy” to the complainant explaining their decision regarding the
request. The response will also inform the complainant that, if desired, the request will be
forwarded to the Butler Public Library Board.

Within 30 days following the written response, if it is the desire of the complainant, the
request for reconsideration along with the Library Director recommendation will be
forwarded to the Library Board.




If so desired by the complainant, the item will be placed on the agenda of a future Butler
Public Library Board meeting. The complainant will be notified of when he/she may address
the Board. The Board of Trustees reserves the right to limit the length of presentation and
number of speakers at the hearing.

The Board will determine whether the request for reconsideration has been handled in
accordance with stated policies and procedures of the Butler Public Library, including the
American Library Association’s Library Bill of Rights, the Freedom to Read and the Freedom
to View Statements. On the basis of this determination, the Board of Trustees may vote to
uphold or override the decision of the Director.

The Board of Trustees has final authority in determining the retention or removal of
challenged library materials. The complainant will be notified in writing of the Library
Board’s decision in the matter.

Request for reconsideration about a particular item will not be considered by the Library more
than once within a 12-month period.

During the process of reconsideration, challenged materials remain in the active collection
until an official decision is made.

Intellectual Freedom

The Butler Public Library supports the individual's right to have access to ideas and
information representing all points of view. The Board of Trustees of the Butler Public
Library has adopted the American Library Association's Library Bill of Rights, The Freedom
to Read, and The Freedom to View statements. These have been adopted and are endorsed by
the Butler Public Library Board of Trustees.

The Library Bill of Rights

The American Library Association affirms that all libraries are forums for information and
ideas, and that the following basic policies should guide their services.

1.) Books and other library resources should be provided for the interest, information, and
enlightenment of all people of the community the library serves. Materials should not be
excluded because of the origin, background, or views of those contributing to their creation.
2.) Libraries should provide materials and information presenting all points of view on current
and historical issues. Materials should not be proscribed or removed because of partisan or
doctrinal disapproval.

3.) Libraries should challenge censorship in the fulfillment of their responsibility to provide
information and enlightenment.

4.) Libraries should cooperate with all persons and groups concerned with resisting abridgment
of free expression and free access to ideas.



5.) A person’s right to use a library should not be denied or abridged because of origin, age,
background, or views.

6.) Libraries which make exhibit spaces and meeting rooms available to the public they serve
should make such facilities available on an equitable basis, regardless of the beliefs or
affiliations of individuals or groups requesting their use.

Adopted June 19, 1939.

Amended October 14, 1944; June 18, 1948; February 2, 1961; June 27, 1967; and January 23,
1980; inclusion of “age” reaffirmed January 23, 1996, by the ALA Council.

The Freedom to Read Statement

The freedom to read is essential to our democracy. It is continuously under attack. Private groups
and public authorities in various parts of the country are working to remove or limit access to
reading materials, to censor content in schools, to label “controversial” views, to distribute lists
of “objectionable” books or authors, and to purge libraries. These actions apparently rise from a
view that our national tradition of free expression is no longer valid; that censorship and
suppression are needed to counter threats to safety or national security, as well as to avoid the
subversion of politics and the corruption of morals. We, as individuals devoted to reading and as
librarians and publishers responsible for disseminating ideas, wish to assert the public interest in
the preservation of the freedom to read.

Most attempts at suppression rest on a denial of the fundamental premise of democracy: that the
ordinary individual, by exercising critical judgment, will select the good and reject the bad. We
trust Americans to recognize propaganda and misinformation, and to make their own decisions
about what they read and believe. We do not believe they are prepared to sacrifice their heritage
of a free press in order to be “protected” against what others think may be bad for them. We
believe they still favor free enterprise in ideas and expression.

These efforts at suppression are related to a larger pattern of pressures being brought against
education, the press, art and images, films, broadcast media, and the Internet. The problem is not
only one of actual censorship. The shadow of fear cast by these pressures leads, we suspect, to an
even larger voluntary curtailment of expression by those who seek to avoid controversy or
unwelcome scrutiny by government officials.

Such pressure toward conformity is perhaps natural to a time of accelerated change. And yet
suppression is never more dangerous than in such a time of social tension. Freedom has given the
United States the elasticity to endure strain. Freedom keeps open the path of novel and creative
solutions, and enables change to come by choice. Every silencing of a heresy, every enforcement
of an orthodoxy, diminishes the toughness and resilience of our society and leaves it the less able
to deal with controversy and difference.

Now as always in our history, reading is among our greatest freedoms. The freedom to read and
write is almost the only means for making generally available ideas or manners of expression
that can initially command only a small audience. The written word is the natural medium for the
new idea and the untried voice from which come the original contributions to social growth. It is
essential to the extended discussion that serious thought requires, and to the accumulation of
knowledge and ideas into organized collections.




We believe that free communication is essential to the preservation of a free society and a
creative culture. We believe that these pressures toward conformity present the danger of
limiting the range and variety of inquiry and expression on which our democracy and our culture
depend. We believe that every American community must jealously guard the freedom to publish
and to circulate, in order to preserve its own freedom to read. We believe that publishers and
librarians have a profound responsibility to give validity to that freedom to read by making it
possible for the readers to choose freely from a variety of offerings.

The freedom to read is guaranteed by the Constitution. Those with faith in free people will stand
firm on these constitutional guarantees of essential rights and will exercise the responsibilities
that accompany these rights.

We therefore affirm these propositions:

1.) It is in the public interest for publishers and librarians to make available the widest
diversity of views and expressions, including those that are unorthodox, unpopular, or
considered dangerous by the majority.

Creative thought is by definition new, and what is new is different. The bearer of every new
thought is a rebel until that idea is refined and tested. Totalitarian systems attempt to maintain
themselves in power by the ruthless suppression of any concept that challenges the established
orthodoxy. The power of a democratic system to adapt to change is vastly strengthened by the
freedom of its citizens to choose widely from among conflicting opinions offered freely to them.
To stifle every nonconformist idea at birth would mark the end of the democratic process.
Furthermore, only through the constant activity of weighing and selecting can the democratic
mind attain the strength demanded by times like these. We need to know not only what we
believe but why we believe it.

1.) Publishers, librarians, and booksellers do not need to endorse every idea or presentation
they make available. It would conflict with the public interest for them to establish their
own political, moral, or aesthetic views as a standard for determining what should be
published or circulated.

Publishers and librarians serve the educational process by helping to make available knowledge
and ideas required for the growth of the mind and the increase of learning. They do not foster
education by imposing as mentors the patterns of their own thought. The people should have the
freedom to read and consider a broader range of ideas than those that may be held by any single
librarian or publisher or government or church. It is wrong that what one can read should be
confined to what another thinks proper.

1.) It is contrary to the public interest for publishers or librarians to bar access to writings
on the basis of the personal history or political affiliations of the author.

No art or literature can flourish if it is to be measured by the political views or private lives of its
creators. No society of free people can flourish that draws up lists of writers to whom it will not
listen, whatever they may have to say.

1.) There is no place in our society for efforts to coerce the taste of others, to confine adults
to the reading matter deemed suitable for adolescents, or to inhibit the efforts of writers
fo achieve artistic expression.

To some, much of modern expression is shocking. But is not much of life itself shocking? We
cut off literature at the source if we prevent writers from dealing with the stuff of life. Parents
and teachers have a responsibility to prepare the young to meet the diversity of experiences in
life to which they will be exposed, as they have a responsibility to help them learn to think
critically for themselves. These are affirmative responsibilities, not to be discharged simply by




preventing them from reading works for which they are not yet prepared. In these matters values
differ, and values cannot be legislated; nor can machinery be devised that will suit the demands
of one group without limiting the freedom of others.

1.) It is not in the public interest to force a reader to accept the prejudgment of a label
characterizing any expression or its author as subversive or dangerous.

The ideal of labeling presupposes the existence of individuals or groups with wisdom to
determine by authority what is good or bad for others. It presupposes that individuals must be
directed in making up their minds about the ideas they examine. But Americans do not need
others to do their thinking for them.

1.) It is the responsibility of publishers and librarians, as guardians of the people’s freedom
to read, to contest encroachments upon that freedom by individuals or groups seeking to
impose their own standards or tastes upon the community at large; and by the
government whenever it seeks to reduce or deny public access to public information.

It is inevitable in the give and take of the democratic process that the political, the moral, or the
aesthetic concepts of an individual or group will occasionally collide with those of another
individual or group. In a free society individuals are free to determine for themselves what they
wish to read, and each group is free to determine what it will recommend to its freely associated
members. But no group has the right to take the law into its own hands, and to impose its own
concept of politics or morality upon other members of a democratic society. Freedom is no
freedom if it is accorded only to the accepted and the inoffensive. Further, democratic societies
are more safe, free, and creative when the free flow of public information is not restricted by
governmental prerogative or self-censorship.

1.) It is the responsibility of publishers and librarians to give full meaning to the freedom to
read by providing books that enrich the quality and diversity of thought and expression.
By the exercise of this affirmative responsibility, they can demonstrate that the answer to
a “bad” book is a good one, the answer to a “bad” idea is a good one.

The freedom to read is of little consequence when the reader cannot obtain matter fit for that
reader’s purpose. What is needed is not only the absence of restraint, but the positive provision
of opportunity for the people to read the best that has been thought and said. Books are the major
channel by which the intellectual inheritance is handed down, and the principal means of its
testing and growth. The defense of the freedom to read requires of all publishers and librarians
the utmost of their faculties, and deserves of all Americans the fullest of their support.

We state these propositions neither lightly nor as easy generalizations. We here stake out a lofty
claim for the value of the written word. We do so because we believe that it is possessed of
enormous variety and usefulness, worthy of cherishing and keeping free. We realize that the
application of these propositions may mean the dissemination of ideas and manners of
expression that are repugnant to many persons. We do not state these propositions in the
comfortable belief that what people read is unimportant. We believe rather that what people read
is deeply important; that ideas can be dangerous; but that the suppression of ideas is fatal to a
democratic society. Freedom itself is a dangerous way of life, but it is ours.

This statement was originally issued in May of 1953 by the Westchester Conference of the
American Library Association and the American Book Publishers Council, which in 1970
consolidated with the American Educational Publishers Institute to become the Association of
American Publishers.




Adopted June 25, 1953, by the ALA Council and the AAP Freedom to Read
Committee; amended January 28, 1972; January 16, 1991; July 12, 2000; June 30, 2004.

The Freedom to View Statement

The FREEDOM TO VIEW, along with the freedom to speak, to hear, and to read, is protected by
the First Amendment to the Constitution of the United States. In a free society, there is no place
for censorship of any medium of expression. Therefore, these principles are affirmed:

1.) To provide the broadest access to film, video, and other audiovisual materials because
they are a means for the communication of ideas. Liberty of circulation is essential to insure
the constitutional guarantees of freedom of expression.

2.) To protect the confidentiality of all individuals and institutions using film, video, and
other audiovisual materials.

3.) To provide film, video, and other audiovisual materials which represent a diversity of
views and expression. Selection of a work does not constitute or imply agreement with or
approval of the content.

4.) To provide a diversity of viewpoints without the constraint of labeling or prejudging film,
video, or other audiovisual materials on the basis of the moral, religious, or political beliefs
of the producer or filmmaker or on the basis of controversial content.

5.) To contest vigorously, by all lawful means, every encroachment upon the public’s
freedom to view.

This statement was originally drafted by the Freedom to View Committee of the American Film
and Video Association (formerly the Educational Film Library Association) and was adopted by
the AFVA Board of Directors in February 1979. This statement was updated and approved by
the AFVA Board of Directors in 1989.




Butler Public Library

Circulation Policy

Registration

Any resident of the State of Wisconsin (except Milwaukee County residents) who currently do not have a
library card in any Waukesha County or Jefferson County Public Library may apply for a library card at
the Butler Public Library. The Butler Public Library will honor library cards from any Waukesha County
or Jefferson County Public Library.

To register for a library card, the applicant must present a valid photo ID and proof of current residence.
If an applicant’s photo ID does not have the current address, a utility bill or lease agreement may be
presented with his/her current residence.

Children under 18 years of age must be accompanied by a parent or legal guardian presenting a valid
photo ID and proof of current residence. Items checked out on a minor’s card are the responsibility of the
parent or custodial guardian. The library’s selection of materials will not be influenced by the possibility
that they may come into the hands of children or young adults.

Milwaukee County residents can obtain a library card for a fee of $40 per year.
Employee Cards

Milwaukee County residents who work in Butler are eligible for a Business Library Card at no charge
after presenting valid photo ID with proof of current residence, and proof of employment (e.g., check
stub, work identification card, business card, letter from company on letterhead). The card will be
renewed annually with proof of employment.

Student Cards

Milwaukee County students who attend St. Agnes Catholic School in Butler or Immanuel Lutheran
School in Brookfield may be issued a Student Library Card at no charge with current school year
verification of enrollment. To register for a card, a parent or legal guardian must present a valid photo ID
with proof of current residence along with school enrollment verification. Card will expire July 31st of
every year. The card will be renewed annually with verification of enrollment at either of the schools for
the upcoming school year.

Teacher Cards

Milwaukee County residents who are teachers at St. Agnes Catholic School in Butler or Immanuel
Lutheran School in Brookfield may be issued a Teacher Library Card free with employment verification.
To register for a library card, the applicant must present a valid photo ID and proof of current residence
along with employment verification. Card will expire July 31% of every year. The card will be renewed
annually with verification of employment at either of the schools for the upcoming school year.

Internet-Only

Milwaukee County Residents who wish to ONLY access the computers with Internet at the Butler Public
Library may apply for an Internet-Only Card. A photo ID and proof of residence is required with the card



application. There is no fee for an Internet-Only Card. This card may be upgraded to full access CAFE
Library Card for the $40 annual fee.

All applicants agree to abide by the rules of the library and must assume financial responsibility for all
materials borrowed from the library.

Expired Cards

To ensure the accuracy and integrity of the database, library cards expire every 18 months. Patron
information will be verified before renewing for another 18 months.

Milwaukee County cards will expire after 12 months. Patron information will be verified and $40
collected before renewing for another 12 months.

Courtesy notices are sent to email only, or email + text, 14 days before a card expires.
Inactive patron accounts are deleted from the database three years after expiration.

Patrons must reapply for a card if their previous card was deleted. A valid photo ID and proof of current
residence is required.

Lost or Stolen Cards

Please notify the library immediately if a card is lost or stolen, or if there is unauthorized use of the card.
Upon notification, the card will be barred from further usage.

Replacement of a lost/stolen library card is $1.00.

Blocked Cards

The maximum fine/fee allowed on a library card before it is blocked is $10.00. If a card is blocked, it
cannot be used to check out materials until the fines/fees are paid.

Loan Periods

Loan period for books, audio books, magazines, and CDs is 3 weeks (21 days).
Loan period for DVDs is one week (7 days).
Book Club Kits are 42 days.

Loan Limits

The total number of checkouts allowed per card (adult or child) at any given time is 425 250. DVDs and
Blu-Rays are limited to the following out at one time:

44 15 Adult DVDs and Blu-Rays, AND
44 15 Children’s DVDs and Blu-Rays

Renewals



All items may be renewed up to three times for the original loan period if there are no holds on the item.

Holds

Patrons may place their own holds using the catalog, either at the library or online. Or, they may request,
either in person or over the telephone, that library staff place holds for them. No more than 48 100 holds
may be attached to a patron’s library account at any given time. A patron who puts a hold on an item will
receive notification as soon as a copy is available. If an item is not claimed before the hold expires, it will
be offered to the next person on the hold list or, if no one else is waiting, returned to the circulating
collection.

Fines

Adult DVDs and Blu-Rays: $1.00 a day with a $10 maximum.

All other adult materials: $.15 a day with a $10 maximum.

No fines will be charged on Children’s materials checked out on cards belonging to patrons under the age
of 18.

Fines may be paid at the library with cash or check.

Fines may also be paid using a credit or debit card through a patron’s account in the CAFE system. A
service fee will be charged.

Replacement Costs

Damaged or lost library materials will be charged the list price as the replacement cost.
All cards (adult and child) are charged replacement costs.

Collection Practice of Monies Owed

3 days before due - courtesy notice sent to patron preference (email only, or email + text).
14 7 days past due - 1% overdue notice is sent to patron preference (email, text, mail, phone).
28 14 days past due - 2™ overdue notice is sent to patron preference (email, text, mail, phone).

45 21 days past due - bill is sent via postal mail for item(s) lost with replacement cost of item(s).

35 days past due — a final reminder letter sent via postal mail for items(s) lost with replacement cost
of item(s)

Failure to receive a notice for any reason does not remove the responsibility to return items
promptly and pay fines or fees.



Interlibrarv Loans

The Butler Public Library participates in a statewide interlibrary loan service. Through this service we
may obtain items for patrons from libraries throughout Wisconsin and the rest of the U.S. which are not
available at the Butler Public Library or at any other CAFE Library in Waukesha or Jefferson County.
Interlibrary loan (ILL) is the process whereby library materials, or copies of materials, are requested by,
received by, or provided by one autonomous library to another. The libraries involved in ILL are not
under the same administration. For the purposes of this policy, ILL is the transfer of materials between
the Butler Public Library and any library outside of the CAFE Consortium.

Patrons are required to conform to the rules and regulations of the library from which the materials are
borrowed. Due dates are determined by the owning library. Any interlibrary loan material checked out
from the Butler Public Library to an individual patron should be returned directly to the Butler Public
Library.

Confidentiality

Wisconsin State Statute 43.30 requires records of any library which is in whole or in part supported by
public funds, including the records of a public library system, indicating the identity of any individual
who borrows or uses the library's documents or other materials, resources, or services, may not be
disclosed except by court order or to persons acting within the scope of their duties in the administration
of the library or library system, to persons authorized by the individual to inspect such records, to
custodial parents or guardians of children under the age of 16 under Wisconsin State Statutes 43.30 (4)
sub—{4; to libraries under 43.30 (2) and (3), subs—2-and+(3), or to law enforcement officers under 43.30

(5). seb—t5).




BASE WAGES FOR NEW HIRES-Effective September 15, 2021

Wage
Range

Library Assistant

Wage
Range

| 2021 | 2022 | 2023
$ 1093 109.80% $ 12.00 106.25% $ 12.75
$ 1056 108.90% $ 11.50 106.50% $ 12.25
$ 10.25 104.85% $ 10.80 104.70% $ 11.30
$ 1025 102.48% $ 10.50 104.70% $ 11.00



Electronic Sign To Do List

Obtaining permissions and funding for an electronic sign is a Library Board initiative that
supports Goal #1 in our 2021-2023 Strategic Goals. The Board should invite the Friends of
the Library to collaborate on this effort, since it will support the mission of both groups.

This effort is not the responsibility of our Library staff, even though they will be involved,
since we should get input and ideas from our professional staff.

We now have a rough idea of the potential cost of an electronic. Our next steps include:

(1) PLANS:

SUPPORT:: First, designate one person (a Board member!) to lead efforts
to gather input from patrons and Butler taxpayers. This person can involve
others to help with the efforts.

‘We need to find out:

i. Are patrons and taxpayers interested in us having such a sign for
the cost?

ii. Do they see the value of having an electronic sign?

iii. Do they support the idea of our Library having its own sign (versus
one that the Village plans for, that would provide us with some
advertising space).

Why? Without positive responses from the patrons and taxpayers (our

Junding sources) we will need to sell the idea before proceeding any
Sfurther.

COLLABORATE: Consult with Village Hall — how far along are plans
for the Village’s sign? Is there any way we could we help with that

project?
Why? Without good relationships with Village Hall and the Village Board,
our budget discussions get tougher and tougher. A large % of our budget

comes from Village taxpayers, so we are accountable to the Village Board
Jor good fiscal management.

We also need to engage Village Hall since the Village owns the property.
We need to collaborate! Charlene, Carol, and Roger (if he wishes) should
have this discussion.

ALTERNATIVES: Look into other ways to accomplish what an
electronic sign would do forus (visibility, variety of messages, ease of
maintenance, etc.)

Why? To be prepared with the answers when these questions are asked. If
less costly alternatives are viable, we should look into them. If they do not
meet our needs, we should be prepared to say why.

PERMISSIONS: Review design(s) with the Village Inspector (per current
processes) and support it to the Building Board. We need to meet all
requirements.




(2) FUNDS:

Why? A permit process and zoning codes govern signs in the Village. We
need to comply. A good working relationship should make things easier.

OPTIONS: Discuss possibilities for co-funding with the Friends (Carol,
Greg) and the Clark House (Marilyn), and/or various businesses in the
Village.

Why? The more benefits we can supply with the sign, the better the
rationale for getting one. The Clark House supports our history as a
Village and a railroad town, and Friends support our outreach and
mission to the community. At least some of our local businesses could be
interested in sponsorships, as a sign of their good will to the Village.

Secure a Chair to organize fund-raising efforts. This does not have to be
a member of the Board, or of the Friends.

This person would work with the Board and the Friends and would
coordinate the effort to raise funds. This means they would:

1. help the Library Board and the Friends with decisions about fund-
raising events and campaigns, i.e. subscriptions, penny jars,
donation boxes, book sales, bake sales, “an hour with your favorite
librarian” sales, summer fund-raising event(s), winter fund-raising,
grant applications, etc.

ii. help with coordinating or getting volunteers to manage those
events and campaigns, as appropriate

iii. be accountable for all money raised. (This responsibility should be
shared with the Board’s treasurer and/or the Friends treasurer.)

iv. propose schemes for advertising and promoting...or work with
another volunteer to coordinate efforts to advertise and promote the
value and benefit of a sign, as well as any fund -raising events

v. make contacts and arrange to promote at Village events

Why? With a price tag of 330-40 grand, this will require someone with
time to dedicate to a longer-term fund-raising effort...and to keep it going.

Currentquote: $38,000, divided by 1,000 patrons = $38 / patron.

Not impossible!




